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Lt. William Baldwin
Plaistow Police Department
Fitzgerald Safety Complex
27 Elm Street

Plaistow, N.H. 03865

Re: Right to Know Request - Investigation of Donna Green

Dear Lt. Baldwin:

On September 18, 2014, I sent you a letter requesting specific information
concerning an investigation of Donna Green that your Department apparently
commenced. I received no response. Accordingly, I must submit this request pursuant

to RSA 91-A, the New Hampshire Right to Know law.

Within five business days, please provide me with your entire investigatory file,
including all communications in whatever form, including but not limited to email,
witness statements, police reports, video or audio recordings, and any other
information you obtained or have reviewed as a result of your investigation of Donna

Green.

If you believe that any materials related to this investigation are exempt from
disclosure for any reason, I ask that you identify the nature of the material and the
grounds you rely upon for withholding this information.

This office will pay reasonable costs of reproduction. If the cost of reproduction
will exceed $50.00, I ask that you contact me prior to incurring such expense.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation with this request.
Very truly yours,
Richard J. Lehmann %




